
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

 

CYD-BWYLLGOR CORFFOREDIG DE-ORLLEWIN 
CYMRU – IS-BWYLLGOR LLES ECONOMAIDD A 
DATBLYGIAD ECONOMAIDD RHANBARTHOL 

 
3.30 PM DYDD LLUN, 9 HYDREF 2023 

 
O BELL TRWY TEAMS 

 

 
Rhaid gosod pob ffôn symudol ar y modd distaw ar gyfer parhad y 

cyfarfod 
 

Gweddarlledu/Cyfarfodydd Hybrid: 
Gellir ffilmio’r cyfarfod hwn i’w ddarlledu’n fyw neu’n ddiweddarach drwy 

wefan y cyngor. Drwy gymryd rhan, rydych yn cytuno i gael eich ffilmio ac 
i’r delweddau a’r recordiadau sain hynny gael eu defnyddio at ddibenion 

gweddarlledu a/neu hyfforddiant o bosib. 
 
1.  Croeso a chyhoeddiadau'r Cadeirydd   

 
2.  Datganiadau o fuddiannau   

 
3.  Cylch Gorchwyl  (Tudalennau 3 - 8) 

 
4.  Y Diweddaraf am y Strategaeth Economaidd Ranbarthol - 

Diweddariad llafar   
 

5.  Trosolwg o Raglenni Rhanbarthol Presennol - Diweddariad llafar   
 

6.  Y diweddaraf am y Porthladd Rhydd - Diweddariad llafar   
 

7.  Statws Parth Buddsoddi yng Nghymru a Sefyllfa'r Rhanbarthau - 
Diweddariad llafar   
 

8.  Blaenoriaethau Cynllun Corfforaethol 2023/2024 - Cynigion ar gyfer 
rhaglen waith y dyfodol   



 
9.  Eitemau brys   

Unrhyw eitemau brys yn ôl disgresiwn y Cadeirydd yn unol ag 
Adran 100BA(6)(b) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y’i 
diwygiwyd) 
 

 
K.Jones 

Prif Weithredwr 
 
Canolfan Ddinesig 
Port Talbot Dydd Mawrth, 3 Hydref 2023 
 
 
 
Aelodaeth y Pwyllgor:  
 
Cadeirydd: Y Cynghorydd R.Stewart 

 
Cynghorwyr: 
 

R.Francis-Davies, G.John, J.Hurley a/ac P.Miller 
 

Parc  
Cenedlaethol  
Cynrychiolwyr: 

 
 
R.Jordan a/ac L.Bickerton 

 
 
 
 
 
 



1 

 

 
 

SOUTH WEST WALES CORPORATE JOINT COMMITTEE 
 

9th October 2023 
 

REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER 
 
Report Title:  Terms of Reference of the Economic Wellbeing and Regional 

Economic Development Sub Committee of the South West Wales 
Corporate Joint Committee 

 
 

Purpose of Report To note the terms of reference for the CJC 
Sub-Committee in respect of Economic 
Wellbeing and Regional Economic 
Development 

Recommendation It is recommended that members note the 

terms of reference of the Economic 

Wellbeing and Regional Economic 

Development Sub-Committee 

Report Author Craig Griffiths 

Finance Officer N/A 

Legal Officer  Craig Griffiths 

 
Background: 
 
1. The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 (“the LGE Act”) created the 

framework for a consistent mechanism for regional collaboration between local 
government, namely Corporate Joint Committees (CJCs).  

 
2. The CJC will exercise functions relating to strategic development planning and 

regional transport planning. They will also be able to do things to promote the 
economic well-being of their areas. In contrast to other joint committee 
arrangements, CJCs are separate corporate bodies which can employ staff, hold 
assets and budgets, and undertake functions.  

 
3. The South West Wales CJC will comprise Carmarthenshire County Council, the City 

and County of Swansea Council, Pembrokeshire County Council and Neath Port 
Talbot County Borough Council (“the Constituent Councils”). In respect of some 
functions, both Pembrokeshire National Park and Bannau Brycheiniog National Park 
will also be members in respect of strategic planning and co-opted members (non-
voting) in other areas. 

 
4. In order to implement the legislative requirements, it was proposed that the CJC  

have four Sub Committees, with the chair of each Sub-Committee being drawn from 
the Leaders of the Constituent Councils (or their nominated deputies) and shared 
between the four authorities. 

 

Tudalen3

Eitem yr Agenda3



2 

 

5. Attached at Appendix 1 of this Report are the terms of reference for the Economic 
Wellbeing and Regional Economic Development 

 
Financial Impacts:  
 
6. No impacts 
 
Integrated Impact Assessment: 
 
7. The CJC is subject to the Equality Act (Public Sector Equality Duty and the socio-

economic duty), the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Welsh 
Language (Wales) Measure, and must in the exercise of their functions, have due 
regard to the need to: 

 

 Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Acts. 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

 Foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and 
those who do not. 

 Deliver better outcomes for those people who experience socio-economic 
disadvantage 

 Consider opportunities for people to use the Welsh language 

 Treat the Welsh language no less favourably than English. 

 Ensure that the needs of the present are met without compromising the ability 
of future generations to meet their own needs. 

 
8. The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 mandates that public bodies 

in Wales must carry out sustainable development. Sustainable development means 
the process of improving the economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being 
of Wales by taking action, in accordance with the sustainable development principle, 
aimed at achieving the ‘well-being goals’. 
 

9. There is no requirement for an Integrated Impact Assessment for this report as the 
setting up of the CJC is underpinned by legislation and that this report is to note 
governance arrangements in accordance with legislation.  

 
Workforce Impacts: 
 
10. There are no workforce impacts associated with this report. 
 
Legal Impacts: 
 
11. No impacts 
 
Risk Management Impacts:  
 
12. No impacts 
 
Consultation: 

Tudalen4



3 

 

  
13. There is no requirement for consultation in respect of this report. 
 
Appendices:  
 
14. Appendix 1 – Terms of Reference 
 
List of Background Papers: 
 
25. None 
  

Tudalen5



4 

 

Economic Well Being and Regional Economic Development Sub-Committee 
Terms of Reference 

 
 
Overarching Aim of Sub-Committee 
 
The Regional Economic Delivery Plan (“REDP”) approved by the South West Wales 
Corporate Joint Committee on the 15th May 2022 complements the new Welsh Government 
Regional Economic Framework (REF) and provides a further layer of detail below the REF, 
outlining the objectives and actions that will deliver against the high level vision in the REF.  
 
The REDP sets out an ambitious ‘route map’ for the development of the region’s economy 
over the next ten years, identifying priorities for intervention and setting out how business, 
government, education, voluntary/ community organisations, social enterprises and other 
partners can work together to bring them forward. 
 
Three ambitions have been identified: 

 
 
The overarching aim of the Sub-Committee is to oversee the delivery of the REDP, 
highlighting any amendments that may be necessary for the Corporate Joint Committee to 
then to consider. 
 
Functions 
 
The Sub Committee shall 
 

Tudalen6



5 

 

 Monitor and review the delivery programme for the REDP to include performance, 
financial and risk management and make recommendations to the Corporate Joint 
Committee on the development and delivery of the REDP consistent with the 
objectives of the Sub Committee; 

 Work with Welsh Government, user groups, industry and other regulatory stakeholders 
to coordinate regional economic development opportunities across the region; 

 Make recommendations to the Corporate Joint Committee on regional economic 
development for the South West Wales Region aligned to delivering the REDP; 

 Where appropriate develop a regional response to Wales Government  economic 
development consultation documents for approval by the Corporate Joint Committee 
for submission to Welsh Government; and 

 Provide advice and observations relating to regional economic delivery submitted to 
the Corporate Joint Committee by other bodies, both inside and outside the South 
West Wales region; 

 
Attendees 
 
The following shall attend the Sub-Committee 

 The Executive Leader of the Constituent Council identified as the political lead for 
Economic Development  

 The Lead Officer of the Constituent Council identified as the officer/constituent council 
lead for Economic Development for the purposes of providing professional advice to 
the Sub-Committee on behalf of the Chief Executive of the Corporate Joint Committee. 

 The Executive Member from Carmarthenshire County Borough Council for Economic 
Development 

 The Executive Member from the City and County of Swansea Council for Economic 
Development 

 The Executive Member from Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council for Economic 
Development 

 The Executive Member from Pembrokeshire County Borough Council for Economic 
Development 

 Private Sector Representations for Regional Economic Development as a non-voting 
representative 

 Officers of constituent councils with management responsibility for Economic 
Development (or their nominated representatives) for the purposes of presenting 
reports and answering any technical questions raised by the Sub-Committee 

 Minute Taker (Democratic Services of Neath Port Talbot Council) 

The following shall be entitled to attend any Sub-Committee Meeting: 

 Chief Executive of the Corporate Joint Committee (Chair) or their nominated 
representative 

 Regional Directors of Constituent Councils with responsibility for Corporate Joint 
Committee areas 

 Private Sector representatives 

 Monitoring Officer of the Corporate Joint Committee or their nominated representative 

 S151 Officer of the Corporate Joint Committee or their nominated representative  

 Any invitees of the Chief Executive of the Corporate Joint Committee 

 

Tudalen7



6 

 

Frequency of Meetings 
 
The Sub-Committee shall meet every six (6) months subject to any additional meetings that 
shall be called to address specific matters or if unanimously agreed by the Sub-Committee. 
 
Where a special meeting is required, this will be convened by the Chief Executive of the 
Corporate Joint Committee. 
 
Unless notified to the contrary, all meetings shall take place remotely via Microsoft TEAMS 
 
Chair 
 
The meeting shall be chaired by the Executive Leader of the Constituent Council identified 
as the political lead for Regional Economic Development. 
 
In their absence, the meeting shall be chaired by an alternative Leader from a Constituent 
Council as agreed by the collective Constituent Council leaders Executive Member as 
determined by the Executive Members present. 
 
Decision Making 
 
The Sub Committee shall have no decision making powers unless expressly granted by the 
Corporate Joint Committee 
 
Each constituent council member (excluding the Chair) has one vote and the Chair will not 
have a casting vote 
 
Substitutions 
 
The Executive Members of each Constituent Council shall be entitled to appoint a 
representative to attend in their absence subject to notification being provided to the Chief 
Executive of the Corporate Joint Committee 
 
Quorum 
 
A quorum for the meeting shall be an elected representative from each of the Constituent 
Councils that comprise the Corporate Joint Committee (excluding the Chair). 
 
Constitution and Procedure Rules 
 
The constitution of the Corporate Joint Committee shall apply to any meetings of the Sub-
Committee that take place. 
 

 

Tudalen8


	Agenda
	3 Cylch Gorchwyl

